

May 6, 2021 3:30pm over ZOOM

MINUTES

Call To Order: 3:30pm

- Roll Call: Establish Quorum (Six Members: quorum established)
 - Present:
 - Parent Members: Ms. Hindes, Ms. La Manna, Ms. Povletich
 - Teacher Members: Ms. Csiszar, Dr. Garcia
 - Classified Staff Member: none
 - Administrator Member: Mr. Rose
 - Absent: Mr. Fogelbach, Mr. Paik, Mr. Saaty, Ms. McGarry
- Call For Additions/Deletions to Agenda: None
- Approve/Correct Minutes: No corrections. Minutes approved.
- Public Comments: None.
- Business:
 - o 2021-2022 School Plan
 - Mr. Rose provided an update since the last meeting. He went over the plan and received input from the teachers.
 - Mr. Rose went over the plan and pointed out the changes since our last meeting.
 - The three goals for the plan are as follows:
 - 1. Language arts meeting or exceeding standards on district benchmarks TK-2 and CAASPP in grades 3-6
 - 2. Math - meeting or exceeding standards on district benchmarks TK-2 and CAASPP in grades 3-6
 - 3. School Climate: proposed actions include creating a school-wide buddy system where upper grade students partner with primary buddies for cross age learning support and team completed projects, which will result in increased student connection. Create "Maker Space" and utilize the two 3D printers that were donated to the school. Track impact by using surveys and the 5th grade California Healthy Kids Survey.
 - Strategies:
 - 1. Language Arts: re-teaching, small instruction groups, teacher professional development. Some teachers have asked for materials for phonemics.
 - 2. Math: same as Language Arts. Teachers also asked for manipulatives to boost math fluency.

- School Culture: campus wide support. Before and after school study clubs. Mix of direct instruction and support. School peer leaders for paired reading practice. Student leadership will be promoted through the student council. Cross grade level buddy programs - We read together books. PBIS - continue to look for ways to revisit and update matrix, enhance school signage. (PBIS money allocated by the district.)
- Budget updated since last time
 - 1. We don't get any federal funds at our school site
 - 2. State Funds (do not include PTO, donations, student body)
 - 3. From district
 - 4. Base grant
 - 5. Science materials are not part of the goal budget.
 - 6. PTO has committed money to pay basic supplies, e.g. copier and other items so all school district district money goes to teachers and programs for kids. Most of the money PTO has donated will roll into next year.
- General discussion: anticipate we will be back to in person learning in the fall. DLA will likely not continue. 703 kids enrolled for next year.
- Stakeholder Involvement:
 - 1. March 18th initial discussion with School Site Council
 - 2. [DATE] staff meeting
 - 3. May 6th School Site Council approval
 - 4. May 25th School Board approval
- VOTE: <u>Unanimous approval</u> of school plan by School Site Council.

• 6th Grade Promotion

- Discussed challenges with holding 6th grade promotion this as year as there are a lot of guidelines around in person meetings, especially given the number of people who would attend (e.g., guidelines say up to 200 people for ceremony whether inside or out, audience and kids must sit six feet away from one another, maintain minimum distance from podium, need two-hour break between audiences, etc.). For in person ceremonies, school would need to do four separate ceremonies (one for each in person class, plus split class and DLA kids). This did not seem feasible for this year.
- Mr. Rose convened a committee of 6th grade parents and they discussed what the main purpose of the ceremony should be and all agreed the purpose should be making it special for the kids. The group decided on a student only ceremony for the 107 6th graders, which would take place on Friday, June 11th on the basketball court. Each student will get to say something (e.g., their favorite memory, I'm thankful for or my plan for the future) and then every student will get an award. After the ceremony, the new 7th Graders will be escorted down to the park to meet their families. They are discussing possible technology solutions to try and livestream the event or put it on Google. Mr. Rose will notify parents by letter on Monday.

The 6th Grade Parent Committee is currently providing input on the notification.

- **Consensus**: agreed with proposed course of action.
- **2021-2022** Site Council
 - Mr. Rose reported that no candidates submitted their names for election.
 - Ms. Hindes and Ms. La Manna will continue for continuity purposes. Other current school site members not in attendance that wish to participate again next year should email Mr. Rose with their interest.
- In August, we will solicit for new parent members.
- Local Control Accountability Plan Metrics Monitoring:
 - State Priority #1: Basic Services
 - State Priority #2: Implementation of State Standards
 - State Priority #3: Parental Involvement
 - State Priority #4: Pupil Achievement
 - State Priority #5: Pupil Engagement
 - State Priority #6: School Climate
 - State Priority #7: Course Access
- Adjournment: 3:59pm